The Senate

STATE CAPITOL
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813

February 14, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators
Senate Majority Office
Senate Minority Office

FROM: Carol Taniguchi
Senate Clerk

RE: Floor Action for Friday, February 15, 2008

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for Third Reading tomorrow:

SSCR No. | Measure No. Referral Title

2301 SB 2407, SD1 CPH Real Estate Appraisals

2302 SB 3240, SD1 TIA/IGM Motor Vehicle Driver's License
2303 SB 2825, SD1 TSG Procurement

2304 SB 2827, SD1 TSG Public Contracts

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB2407_SD1_SSCR2301_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB2407_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB3240_SD1_SSCR2302_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB3240_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB2825_SD1_SSCR2303_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB2825_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/CommReports/SB2827_SD1_SSCR2304_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/Bills/SB2827_SD1_.pdf

